— e \
Rick Scott DE Cissy Proctor
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT of
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 12, 2016
TO: Local Workforce Development Board Executive Directors J
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Syppo {

SUBJECT: Program Year 2016 Veterans’ Performance Incentive Award Clarification

On August 4, 2016, the Department of Economic Opportunity issued a memorandum with
information about Veterans’ Performance Incentive Awards for the recently completed Program
Year. The memorandum stated that the total amount available was $115,429.00 and that the award
for each category would be $38,476.33. Those dollar amounts should have been $114,185.00 for
the total amount available and $38,061.66 for each of the three awards. All other information in
the earlier memorandum about the nomination and award process is unchanged.

If you have any questions, please contact Jay RiveraAcosta at (850) 717-0763 or via email at
Jay.RiveraAcosta@deo.myflorida.com, or Shawn Forehand at (850) 245-7424 or via email at
Shawn.Forehand@deo.myflorida.com, in One-Stop and Program Support, or Carolyn Bishop at
(850) 245-7489 or via email at Carolyn.Bishop@deo.myflorida.com, in Grants Management.

LAS/jra

cc: Mr. Tom Clendenning
Mr. Michael Lynch
Ms. Trina Travis
Mr. Shawn Forehand
Ms. Carolyn Bishop
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